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Hovember 13, 1966

Desar lir, —alisbury,

Thank wven for pacsin~ my plece #n tha "new " evidence on to Mp. Bereman,
1 hnve n gecond on the pictures end Arays and plen = third on the evidence n-t
sought when if woa avnllsble, returned unused or rejscted when 1%t was offered,
This will m ke &= cneiderbale list end ia cepable of including very imnortant
avidenca,

If, #a I hove, thiz con unfold reaponsibly and not %on rapidly, there may
be things beyond my cepseity in which you mey heve an interesi. In this event, I will
be glad tc help.

In feirneas to the "MEY-TV peonle, I must confess the$ the effect of leat
nlght's progrom in tho quiet of the homa was entirsly diffecert thon in the hihub
of thr press previaw.

If I oan produce indientions of Yr, Ho-ver's pretection of the radiesl right

in Dalles 1= it possible the Times might be interested in & ecll=horstinn rn it T
sm nos? worlktineg an such material, ’

Sincersly yours,

Horpold Veisber
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The Few Hork Times

Times Square

November 9, 1966

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I have read your piece on the new evidence with
interest and am passing it on to Lewis Bergman of
our Sunday Magazine for his judgment on whether or
not it may be of some use to the Magazine.

I am sure he will reply very promptly to you directly.
With every good wish,

Mo &

Harrison E. Salisbury
Assistant Managing Editor

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Hyattstown
Maryland 20734
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